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Youth Commission Referral  11/7/07 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  Youth Commission 
 

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board  
 
DATE:  June 12, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

   

 
The Board of Supervisors has received the following, which at the request of the Youth 
Commission is being referred as per Charter Section 4.124 for comment and 
recommendation.  The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate 
within 12 days from the date of this referral. 
 
File: 130502 
 
Hearing to consider the Budget and Legislative Analyst's report on the socioeconomic 
equity in the City and County of San Francisco, and how the report may be used to 
guide the City's budget decision making process. 
 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Victor Young,  
Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 

____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 






































































































































































































